Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: 15 June 2024 10:58

To: Trupti Dalvi; Santosh Tambe
Cc: Khushbu Verma

Subject: FW: Trivandrum Lounge_GFC
Dear Trupti,

Please consider this Link and upload it on Safal.
https://we.tl/t-1tPAIBZVPe

Thanks
Prakash

From: Gurvinder <gurvinder@genarch.in>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 5:36 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Genesis Arch' <navjot@genarch.in>; 'GAPL' <genarchpl@gmail.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Trivandrum Lounge_GFC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear prakash,

Please find attached the link to download the full GFC set for Trivandrum Lounge.

https://we.tl/t-1tPAIBZVPe

Regards
Gurvinder Singh

From: Gurvinder <gurvinder@genarch.in>
Sent: 14 June 2024 17:14
To: 'Prakash Mistry' <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: 'Genesis Arch' <navjot@genarch.in>; 'GAPL' <genarchpl@gmail.com>; 'Santosh Tambe' <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; '‘Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: Trivandrum Lounge_GFC

Dear prakash,
Please find attached Civil interior BOQ.

Regards
Gurvinder Singh

From: Gurvinder <gurvinder@genarch.in>

Sent: 13 June 2024 20:14

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

Dear Prakash,
Please find attached the HVAC, Electrical & Inventories BOQ. Civil interior BOQ will be shared by tomorrow.

Regards
Gurvinder Singh

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 13 June 2024 11:14

To: Gurvinder <gurvinder@genarch.in>

Cc: 'Genesis Arch' <navjot@genarch.in>; 'GAPL' <genarchpl@gmail.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Trivandrum Lounge_GFC

Dear Gurvinder,

As mentioned earlier, we cannot accept an incomplete GFC docket. Please ensure the BOQ is sent by today noon.



Thank you,

Prakash Mistry

From: Gurvinder <gurvinder@genarch.in>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 7:30 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Genesis Arch' <navjot@genarch.in>; 'GAPL' <genarchpl@gmail.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Trivandrum Lounge_GFC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear prakash,

Please find attached the link to download the GFC set for Trivandrum Lounge.
https://we.tl/t-9NVANIGWTH

Regards
Gurvinder Singh



